## Minutes District Meeting July 26, 2014

opened the meeting with a Welcome, followed by the Serenity Prayer.

The basket was passed with a donation of \$38.50.

The Traditions, Concepts, Warranties and Just for Today was read by all.	
Attendance:	

Secretary's Report: A correction was made the it was accepted as amended. Motion made & passed.

Treasurer's Report: was absent (on a much needed vacation) but her report was passed out for all to check out and a motion was made and passed.

Chairperson's Report:

Al-Ateen: eported that the Al-a-teen conference was very good, they had a total of 37 kids and 3 of those were from our district. Thanks to all who were involved. We have 4 active groups and we have 12 certified AMIA's. There will be AMAIS' training on Sept. 20, 2014 from 1:00 - 3:00. Please contact \_\_\_\_\_\_ for exact address.

District APP: as stepped up to take on this position. Thanks Robin and help is always available so just yell and thanks so much for stepping up.

Archives: ported that all is in good condition and ready to be used, if your group is having an event and would like the archives to be there just let her know and there is also a good CD library of Al-Anon speakers that are available for use.

Calender: \_\_\_\_ announced there was a mistake but it had been corrected and is up to date.

Group Records: ... reported all changes have been made and only info from 3 groups remains to be completed to have our district into up to date.

Public Outreach: eported that all commitments have been met. Also shared her experience with trying to get AL-Anon info out to the public but hopefully an article will be out in the Herald Tribune on Aug. 7 or 8th. Thanks for your persistence Thanks to or all the help she has been able to give

Intergroup Liaison: eported the Intergroup Office is undergoing some changes but our literature is still there and available.

Literature: is happy to pick up any literature we order from Sarasota and will bring it back for the groups. It is a money saver for the groups as there is no shipping charges.

Website Update: eported that it is up and working and went over the set-up. Very eager and willing to work with anyone wanting anything that she can do. Again, Thanks for taking over the project and it is looking good.

Where & When: passed around the form for updates and completion.

## 10 MINUTE BREAK

Alternate DR: gave a report on the 12th. Concept and it was very interesting and gave us lots of

information.

Gratitued Dinner, Picnic, Day of Workshops, and Speaker Marathon are all in need of some group or combo of groups to step up an take on these projects they are so very important to our district and they are so much fun and make for a wonderful day of fun and fellowship so please take back to your groups and talk it up.

Group Reports: There were no issues from anyone. But Englewood Friday Night is having a speaker meeting Aug. 8, flyers out with time and location. Facing The Past Adult Child Focus AFG is having their 5th. birthday party. Aug. 6. See flyer for details.

DR Report. announced she still needed someone to do a workshop at the Convention. It is on Step 6 and Linda L stepped up. Thanks so much

New Business: None

Old Business: Public Outreach Project Calendar for 2015 is ready to be finished and printed- they should be ready in time for the 2015 they are awesome and if each group could take 15 it would make a very nice profit for the District with a price of \$6.00 per calendar.

Next Meeting: September 27, 2014 and elections for the next 3-year panel will be held. Please have group elections prior to this meeting.

Closed with the Lord's Prayer and the Al-Anon Declaration.

Respectfully Submitted,